

A MEETING of the TWEEDDALE AREA FORUM will be held in KINGSLAND PRIMARY SCHOOL, NEIDPATH ROAD, PEEBLES on MONDAY 26 NOVEMBER 2012 at 6.30pm.

J. J. WILKINSON  
Clerk to the Council  
21 November 2012

**BUSINESS**

1. **Appointment of Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Tweeddale Area Forum.** 5 mins
2. **Welcome and Introductions.**
3. **Apologies for Absence.**
4. **Order of Business.**
5. **Declarations of Interest.**
6. **The Remit of the Area Forum.** (Extract from Scheme of Administration attached.) 5 mins
7. **Community Planning and Area Forums.** Receive presentation from Douglas Scott from the Community Planning Team on:- 30 mins
  - " Revised community planning arrangements in the Scottish Borders
  - " Function of Areas Forums within community planning
  - " Area profile of the Tweeddale Area
  - " Discussion on key issues from a community perspective and possible future programme for the Forum
8. **Financial Challenges 2013-2018.** Presentation by Chief Financial Officer. 20 mins
9. **Proposals for a Court Structure for the Future.** Consider Briefing Note on proposals by Scottish Court Service. (Copy attached.) 10 mins
10. **Promoting Health Weight.** Presentation by Director of Public Health. 20 mins

- |     |   |         |
|-----|---|---------|
| 11. | <b>Review of Community Council Scheme -</b> Area Forum to nominate an Elected Member and a Community Councillor to be members of the Working Group to carry out the review. | 5 mins  |
| 12. | <b>Local Public Holidays 2013.</b> Consider proposed local public holiday dates for 2013 in Tweeddale. (Copy list attached.)  | 2 mins  |
| 13. | <b>Open Questions.</b> Opportunity for members of the public to raise any issues not included on the agenda.  | 10 mins |
| 14. | <b>Community Council Spotlight.</b> Consider matters of interest to Community Councils.   | 10 mins |
| 15. | <b>Future Agenda Items</b> - Open discussion to consider future agenda items.   |         |
| 16. | <b>Any Other Items Previously Circulated.</b>   |         |
| 17. | <b>Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent.</b>   |         |
| 18. | <b>Date of Next Meeting (Tweeddale Area Forum). Wednesday, 6 March 2013 (Venue to be confirmed)</b>   |         |

## NOTES

1. **Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members' discussions.**
2. **Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the Minute of the meeting.**

---

**Membership of Committee:-** Councillors W. Archibald, S. Bell, C. Bhatia, N. Buckingham, G. Garvie, G. Logan.

Community Council Members – one representative from each of the following Community Councils:-

Carlops – to be confirmed  
 Clovenfords and District – Mr Richard Howard  
 Eddleston and District – to be confirmed  
 Innerleithen, Traquair and Glen – to be confirmed  
 Lamancha, Newlands and Kirkurd – to be confirmed  
 Manor, Stobo and Lyne – to be confirmed  
 Royal Burgh of Peebles and District – to be confirmed  
 Skirling – to be confirmed  
 Upper Tweed – to be confirmed  
 Walkerburn and District – Ms Sheila Horsburgh  
 West Linton – to be confirmed

---

Please direct any enquiries to Kathleen Mason Tel. 01835 826772  
E-mail: [kmason@scotborders.gov.uk](mailto:kmason@scotborders.gov.uk)

---